FOOTHILL COLLEGE

12345 El Monte Road * Los Altos Hills, CA * 94022-4599

TO: PaRC

FROM: Judy C. Miner

DATE: May 20, 2015

RE: 2015-16 Faculty Hiring Update

Below is a faculty hiring summary for the 2015-16 academic year, including a review of the PaRC approved
emergency hires.

2015-16 Academic Year Faculty Hiring Status Update

Position PaRC Ranking Status
(May 21, 2014)

FAC: Art History 1 Search in Progress
LRC: Librarian 10 months to 11 months contract 2 Completed
BSS: Philosophy 3 Defer!
BSS: Business® 4 Completed
PSME: Computer Science’ 5 Completed
LA: English Generalist 6 Offer Made
CNSL: DRC/Veteran Counselor 7 See Emergency Hires*

2015-16 Academic Year Faculty Emergency Hires as Approved by PaRC

Position Date Approved Status
by PaRC

PSME: Mathematics Instructor April 14, 2014 Completed
CNSL: (4) Full-Time, Tenure-Track Categorically | February 4, 2015 Completed
Funded Counselors
LA/LRC: Full-Time, Tenure Track Systems March 18, 2015 Search in Progress
Librarian
DRC: DSPS Instructor April 15,2015 Hiring Requisition Approved
PSME: Full-Time, Tenure Track Chemistry May 6, 2015 Hiring Requisition Approved
Instructor

' Defer Philosophy due to enrollment decline

? Hired (2) BSS: Business Instructors; used Dental Hygiene / Health retirement

? Hired (2) PSME: Computer Science Instructors; used Computer Science resignation

* Modify DRC position to General Counselor due to recent resignation and reassignment



